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Hurley, Pgm

From: Rep.Brooks

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:10 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: LRB 1672

Peggy,

Senator Howard Marklien will be the senate lead on this proposal. Please give him, and his staff, access to
the draft for editing and review as a senate draft.

Thank you,

Rep. Ed Brooks
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AN ACT to creatd 947 09/(; the statutes; relating to: making a terrorist threat

O and providing aﬁazalty.

T Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, no person may intentionally convey false information
threatening to destroy property by means of an explosive or threatening to release
» a chemical, biological, or radioactive substance. A person who does either of these
\/{thlngs is guilty of a Class I felony“’
) Under this bill, no person may threaten to cause the death of or bodily injury
/" to any person orxto damage any person’s property by any means under any of the
following circumstances: 1) the actor intends to prevent the occupatlon of or cause....

pubhc assembly or’ any room Wlthln awbulldlng, dwelling, or school premlses 2) the
actor intends to cause serious public inconvenience; 3) the actor intends to cause
serious public panic or fear; 4) the actor mtends to cause an interruption or
impairment of governmental operations or public communication, of transportation,
or of a supply of water, gas, or other public service; or 5) the actor creates an .
unreasonable and substantial risk of causing one of@/hose;f’ occurrences and is aware - o
of that risk. N et

Under the bill, a person who violates this prohibition is guilty of a Class I

felony, unless the person thereby contributes to the death of any person. In that case,
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e For further 1nformat10n see the state and local flscal estlmate which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 947 .019$Z)<f"the statutes is created to read:

947.019 Terrorfst threats. (1) Whoever, under any of the following
circumstances, threatens to cause the death of or bodily harm to any person or to
damagey any person’s property is guilty of a Class\!i felony:

(a) The actor intends to prevent the occupation of or cause the evacuation of a
building, dwelling, school premises, vehicle, facility of public transportation, or place
of public assembly or any room within a building, dwelling, or school premises.

(b) The actor intends to cause serious public inconvenience.

(c) The actor intends to cause serious public panic or fear.

(d)AThe actor intends to cause an mterruptmn or impairment of governmental

i D J
]pubhc commumcatlon,(of transportatlon or@gﬁa supply of water, gas,
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or other public service.

(e) The actor creates an unreasonable and substantial risk of causing a result
described in par. (;) (b) (c) or (d) and is aware of that risk.

(2)AAny person who violates sub. (‘1) ar(d thereby contributes to any individual’s
death is guilty of a glass G felony.\/

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Coenen, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 2:36 PM

To: LRB.Legal ’ '
Subject: Draft Review: LRB -2731/1 Topic; Making terrorist threats

Please Jacket LRB -2731/1 for the SENATE.



